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FILED IN THE
US. ISTRICT COURT
EASTERAIISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
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— DEPUTY
SPOKARE, WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE UNITED STATES NATIONAL
PARK SERVICE SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FOREST

SERVICE SCHEDULE OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

ORDER TO ADOPT
SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

IN RE UNITED STATES GENERAL )

SERVICES ADMINISTRATION )

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL )
FORFEITURE. ; No. 06- 12—/

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

IN RE UNITED STATES BUREAU
OF LAND MANAGEMENT
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FISH
AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

On December 19, 2005, the judges approved, by unanimous
consensus, the attached Schedules of Collateral Forfeiture for the
U.S. Forest Service, U.S. National Park 8Service, U.S. General
Services Administration, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, and U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the aforementioned Schedules of
Collateral Forfeiture are adopted by the U.S. District Court, for

the Eastern District of Washington. The Schedules shall take effect

the feﬁtﬁ day of Janua .
% FOR THE COURT

ROBERT H. WHALEY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




ATTACHMENT A

FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
United States Bureau of Land Management

Authority Description Bail Amount
SECTION I: ARPA & NAGPRA
43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(1) ARPA Minor excavation Deface, disturb, | $100

remove, or destroy any cultural,
archaeological or historic resource. (minor
surface collection, non-arrowhead
collection)

16 USC 470ee(a) ARPA Major excavation Excavate, FI, seize artifacts
remove, damage, alter, or deface any & implements,
archaeological resource. release

MA

16 USC 470ee(b) ARPA transport/Trafficking Sell, FI, seize artifacts
purchase, exchange, transport, receive or & implements,
offer to sell, purchase or exchange any release
archaeological resource.

MA
16 USC 470ee(c) ARPA Interstate Trafficking Sell, FI, seize artifacts

purchase, exchange, transport, receive, or
offer to sell, purchase, or exchange, in
interstate or foreign commerce, any

& implements,
release

archaeological resource...in violation of MA
State or local law.
18 USC 1170a NAGPRA Knowingly sells, purchases, FI, seize artifacts

uses for profit, or transports for sale or
profit, the human remains of a Native
American without right of possession.

& implements,
release

MA
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18 USC 1170b

NAGPRA Knowingly sells, purchases,
uses for profit, or transports for sale or

profit any Native American cultural items
obtained in violation of the NAGPRA.

FI, seize artifacts
& implements,
release

MA

SECTION II: TIMBER

18 USC 1852

Whoever cuts, or wantonly destroys any
timber growing on public lands of the U.S;
or

Whoever removes any timber from said
public lands, with intent to export or
...knowingly transports any timber so cut
from said lands or lumber manufactured
there from (excludes some mining
activities)

$200
+$50 per specimen

18 USC 1853

Whoever unlawfully cuts, or wantonly
injures or destroys any tree growing,
standing, or being upon any land of the
United States

$200
+$50 per specimen

18 USC 1854

Whoever cuts, chips, chops, or boxes any
tree for pitch, turpentine, or other
substance.

$200
+$50 per specimen

18 USC 1858

Survey marks destroyed or removed.
Destroy, deface, change or remove any
survey marker or monument.

$150

SALES ADMINISTRATION

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(1)

Cutting, removing, or otherwise damaging
any timber, tree, or other vegetative
resource except as authorized

$200

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(2)

Cutting any standing tree, under a permit
or timber sale contract, before it has been
marked or otherwise designated for cutting

$200




43 CFR 5462.2(b)(3)

Removing any timber or other vegetative
resource cut under a permit or timber sale
contract, except to a place designated for
scaling or measurement,

or removing it from that place before it is
scaled, measured, counted, or otherwise
accounted for by a BLM employee

$200

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(4)

Stamping, marking with paint, tagging, or
otherwise identifying any tree or other
vegetative resource in a manner similar to
that employed by BLM to mark or
designate a tree or other vegetative
resources for cutting, removal or transport

$200

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(5)

Transporting timber or other vegetative
resources without a valid haul ticket except
as authorized

$100

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(6)

Failing to possess and/or failure to produce
any required permit or forest product sale
contract (while engaging in any activity
connected with harvesting or removal of
forest products) upon demand by a BLM
employee or any official of a cooperating
law enforcement agency

$100

43 CFR 5462.2(b)}(7)

Violating any State or local laws and
ordinances relating to local permits,
tagging, and transportation or timber, trees,
or other vegetative resource

$100

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(8)

Violating any of the provisions regulating
export and substitution contained in
subparts 5400, 5403 and 5420




43 CFR 5462.2(b)(9)

Obtaining any forest product sale contract
or permit or taking any timber, trees or
other vegetative resources

- through falsifying, concealing or covering
up by any trick, scheme or device a
material fact, OR

- making any false, fictitious or fraudulent
statement or representation including
falsifying any forest product sales contract
or permit or using an unauthorized
reproduction of any official load tag.

$250

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(10)

Negligent or intentional destruction of or
injury to any timber or other vegetative
resource during operations under a forest
product sale contract or permit

$200

FREE USE OF TIMBER

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(1)

Obtaining any free use permit or taking any
timber, trees, or other vegetative resources
- through falsifying, concealing, or
covering up by any trick, scheme, or device
a material fact

- by making any false, fictitious, or
fraudulent statements or representations

- by making or using any false, fictitious or
fraudulent statement or entry including
altering of any free use permit or

using a reproduction of any official load
tag

$250

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(2)

Using timber secured under a free use
permit for any purpose other than provided
for (in 5511.1-1d, 5511.1-2, 5511.1-4,
5511.2-2, 5511.3-6, 5511.3-8)

$100

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(3)

Violating any of the terms and conditions
of a free use permit

$100

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(4)

Exporting timber cut under a free use
permit from the State in which it was cut
(except as provided in 5511.1-1e)

$250




43 CFR 5511.4(b)(5)

Cutting of timber, under a free use permit
for sale, barter, speculation, or use by
others than the permittee

$250

SECTION III: DESTRUCTION OR REMOVAL OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY

18 USC 1361 Damage, vandalism, injury or depredation | $250
against any property of the United States.
43 CFR 9264.1d Damaging or removing United States $250
property without authorization.
(can be petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(4) Damaging or Removing U.S. Property $100
Without Authorization. (prohibited acts)
When value exceeds $100 $250
18 USC 641 Theft of Government/Public Property MA
(felony if over $100)
SECTION IV: ENCLOSURES & TRESPASS
43 USC 1061 Enclosure of or assertion of right to public | MA
lands without title. Constructing, placing
or maintaining any kind of road, trail,
structure, fence, enclosure or other
improvement without permit.
43 USC 1063 Obstruction of Transit over Public Lands MA
43 CFR 9262.1 Unauthorized use, occupancy, or $100
development of public lands
If damage exceeds $100: $250
SECTION V: MINING LAWS - USE & OCCUPANCY
43 CFR 3715.6(a)(1) Placing, constructing, maintaining or using | $250

residences or structures for occupancy not
meeting the conditions of occupancy under
3715.2 or 3715.2-1




43 CFR 3715.6(a)(2)

Placing, constructing, maintaining or using
residences or structures for occupancy not
meeting any of the standards of occupancy
under 3715.5

$250

43 CFR 3715.6(b)

Beginning occupancy before the filing,
review, and approval or modification of a
plan of operation (under 3802 or 3809)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(c)

Beginning occupancy before consultation
with BLM

(as required under 3715.3 for activities not
requiring a plan of operation or that are
defined as casual use)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(d)

Beginning occupancy without receiving a
determination of concurrence

(because the proposed occupancy or
fencing will not conform with 3715-2,
3715.2-1 or 3715.5)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(e)

Not complying with any order issued under
this subpart within the time frames the
order provides

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(f)

Preventing or obstructing free passage or
transit over or through public lands by
force, threa ts or intimidation

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(g)

Placing, constructing, or maintaining
enclosures, gates or fences, or signs
intended to exclude the general public
(without BLM's concurrence)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(h)

Causing a fire or safety hazard

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(h)

Creating a public nuisance

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(i)

Not complying with the notification and
other requirements under 3715.4 relating to
an existing occupancy

$100




43 CFR 3715.6())

Conducting activities on the public lands

that are not reasonably incident, including:

. non-mining related habitation

. cultivation

. animal maintenance or pasturage

J development of small trade or
manufacturing concerns

. storage, treatment, processing or
disposal of non-mineral, hazardous
or toxic materials or waste

. recycling or reprocessing of
manufactured material such as
scrap electronic parts, appliances,
photographic film, and chemicals

. searching for buried treasure,
treasure trove or archaeological
specimens

. operating hobby and curio shops,
cafes, tourist stands, and hunting
and fishing camps

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(a)

Causing any unnecessary or undue
degradation

$200

43 CFR 3809.605(b)

Beginning any operation (except casual
use) before filing notice

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(c)

Conducting any operations outside the
scope of the notice or approved plan of
operations

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(d)

Beginning operations prior to providing a
financial guarantee

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(e)

Failure to meet requirements when
stopping operations under a notice

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(¢)

Failure to meet requirements when
stopping operations when notice expires

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(¢)

Failure to meet requirements when
stopping operations under an approved
plan of operations

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(f)

Failure to comply with any applicable
performance standards

$100




43 CFR 3809.605(g) Failure to comply with any enforcement $100
actions
43 CFR 3809.605(h) Abandoning any operation prior to $100
complying with any required reclamation
SECTION VI: GRAZING & RANGE MANAGEMENT
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(1)(1) Allowing livestock on public land without | $100
9264.1(a) permit, lease or other grazing authorization
43 CFR In violation of terms and conditions of a $100
4140.1(b)(1)(ii) permit, lease or other grazing authorization
9264.1(a)
43 CFR In an area or at a time different from that $100
4140.1(b)(1)(iii) authorized (9264 can be petty)
9264.1(a)
43 CFR Failure to count, mark or tag if required $100
4140.1(b)(1)(iv)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(2) Installing, using, maintaining, modifying, | $100
9264.1(b) and/or removing range improvements
without authorization (9264 can be petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(3) Cutting, burning, spraying, destroying or $200
9264.1(c) removing vegetation without authorization
(9264 can be petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(4) Damaging or removing U.S. property $100
9264.1(d) without authorization (9264 can be petty)
When value exceeds $100 $250
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(5) Molesting, harassing, injuring, poisoning, | $200
9264.1(e) or causing death of livestock authorized to
graze and without owner's consent
9264 - Molesting livestock authorized to
graze (petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(6) Littering (9264 can be petty) $75
9264.1(f)




43 CFR 4140.1(b)(7) &
9264.1(i)

Interfering with lawful uses or users
including obstructing free ‘transit through
or over public lands by force, threat,
intimidation, signs, barrier or locked gates.
9264 - Interfering with lawful uses or users

(petty)

$100

43 CFR
4140.1(b)(8)
9264.1()

False statement on grazing application,
range improvement permit, etc. (9264 can
be petty)

$100

43 CFR 4140.1(b)(9)

Failure to pay fee or making payment with
insufficient funds on a repeated and willful
basis

$100

43 CFR 4140.1(b)(10)

Failure to reclaim and repair any lands,
property, or resources when required by
authorized officer

$100

43 CFR 4140.1(b)(11)

Failure to reclose any gate or other entry
during periods of livestock use

$50

18 USC 1857

Break, open or destroy any gate, fence,
hedge or wall inclosing any lands of the
u.s., or

Drive or permit livestock to enter upon
lands of the U.S.

$250

43 CFR 9264.1(h)

On public lands and other Jands under
Bureau of Land Management
control...Violating any Federal or State
laws or regulations concerning
conservation or protection of natural and
cultural resources or the environment
including, but not limited to, those relating
to air and water quality, protection of fish
and wildlife, plants, and the use of
chemical intoxicants.

$100

SECTION VII: WILD HORSES & BURROS

43 CFR 4770.1(a)
9264.7(a)(3) 9264.1(g)

Maliciously or negligently injuring or
harassing a wild horse or burro (9264.1(g)

can be petty)

$200 per animal




43 CFR 4770.1(b) Remove or attempt to remove wild horse $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(1) 9264.1(g) or burro from public lands (9264.1(g) can

be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(c) Destroying a wild horse or burro without $250 per animal
9264.1(g) authorization, except as an act of mercy

(9264.1(g) can be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(d) Selling wild horse or burro or remains $250 per animal
9264.7(a)(5) 9264.1(g) thereof, directly or indirectly (9264.1(g)

can be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(e) Using wild horse or burro for commercial | $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(4) exploitation
9264.7(a)(6) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
9264.7(a)(8) 9264.1(g)
43 CFR 4770.1(f) Inhumane treatment of wild horse or burro | $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(7) 9264.1(g) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(g) Violating a term or condition of the Private | $75 per animal
9264.7(a)(9) Maintenance and Care Agreement
9264.7(a)(10) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
9264.7(a)(12)
9264.7(a)(13) 9264.1(g)
43 CFR 4770.1(h) Branding a wild horse or burro $100 per animal
9264.1(g) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
43 CFR Removal or alteration of official mark $200 per animal
4770.1(i) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
9264.7(a)(11) 9264.1(g)
43 CFR Convert a wild horse or burro to private $200 per animal

9264.7(a)(2) use without authority

43 CFR 9264.7(a)(14) Accept a wild horse or burro for slaughter, | $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(15) fail to retain title
SECTION VIII: OFF ROAD VEHICLES
43 CFR 8341.1(b) ORY operation in limited areas and trails, | $75

not conforming to all terms and conditions
43 CFR 8341.1(c) ORY operations in closed area or trail $100
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43 CFR 8341.1(d) ORYV operation in violation of State laws $100
and regulations (use, standards,
registration, operation & inspection)

43 CFR 8341.1(e) ORY operation without valid State $100
operator's license or learner's permit where
required by State or Federal law

43 CFR 8341.1(f) ORY operation in:

(1) Reckless, Negligent or Careless manner | $150

(2) Excess of Speed limit $25 +$5/mile over
(3) Under the influence of Alcohol and/or | MA

Drugs

(4) Causing environmental or resource $100

damage

(5) Operating without headlights or tail $50

lights at night

43 CFR 8341.1(g) Failure to yield right-of-way to pedestrian, | $100
saddle horse, pack train, and animal drawn
vehicle

43 CFR 8343.1(a) ORY brakes required $50

43 CFR 8343.1(b) ORYV muffler required $75

43 CFR 8343.1(c) ORV installed spark arrester required $75
where posted

43 CFR 8343.1(d)(1) Headlights not standard for night time $50
operation

43 CFR 8343.1(d)(2) Tail lights not standard for night time $50
operation

SECTION IX: WILD & SCENIC RIVERS

43 CFR 8351.2-1(c) Violation of terms or conditions of any $100
written permission

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(1) Going onto or being upon land or water $100
surface in violation of written order

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(2) Camping in violation of written order $100
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43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(3) Hiking in violation of written order $100

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(4) Building, maintaining, attending or usinga | $100
fire

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(5) Improper disposal of garbage, trash or $100
human waste

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(6) Disorderly conduct
First offense $100

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(7) Other acts determined by the authorized $100
officer that are detrimental to public lands
or values of a wild and scenic river

SECTION X: CLOSURES & RESTRICTIONS

43 CFR 8364.1(d) Violate closure or restriction order $100

SECTION XI: UNDEVELOPED AREAS & SITES (Sanitation, occupancy, and use)

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(1) Dispose of any nonflammable trash and $100
garbage except in designated place or
receptacles

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(2) Dispose of flammable materials in $100
authorized fires or in designated place or
receptacle

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(3) Drain sewage or petroleum products or $100
dump refuse or waste other than wash
water from trailer or other vehicle

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(4) Dispose of household refuse $150
Dispose of commercial or industrial refuse | $250

from private or municipal property

For tires - $100

plus $20 per tire
43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(5) Pollute or contaminate water supplies $500
43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(6) Use a refuse container or disposal facility $50
for any purpose other than for which it is
supplied
43 CFR 8365.1-2(a) Camping longer than the period of time $75

permitted by the authorized officer
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43 CFR 8365.1-2(b) Unattended personal property or $75
belongings left longer than 10 days without
authorization

43 CFR 8365.1-3(a) Speed in excess of posted limits $25 +$5/mph over

limit

43 CFR 8365.1-3(a) When operating a vehicle in a reckless,
careless or negligent manner $150

43 CFR 8365.1-3(b)(1) Operating motor vehicle in motion with $50
driver or front passenger not properly
safety belted
Operating motor vehicle in motion with $150
child not restrained according to State law

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(1) Making unreasonable noise $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(2) Creating a hazard or nuisance $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(3) Refusing to disperse $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(4) Resisting arrest or issuance of citation MA

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(4) Interfering with BLM employee or $100
volunteer

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(5) Committing an assault or battery upon any | MA
BLM employee or volunteer

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(6) False report of emergency or crime $150

43 CFR 8365.1-4(b)(1) Cultivating, manufacturing, delivering, MA
distributing or trafficking a controlled
substance

43 CFR 8365.1-4(b)(2) Possession of a controlled substance MA
If 40 grams or less of marijuana: $250
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- SECTION XII: UNDEVELOPED AREAS & SITES (Property and resources)

43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(1) Deface, disturb, remove or destroy any $200
personal property, or structures or any
scientific, cultural, archaeological or
historic resource, natural object or area

— When destruction exceeds $100 value: $250

43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(2) Deface, remove or destroy plants or their $100
parts, soil, rocks or minerals, or cave
resources except as permitted (reasonable
amounts for non-commercial use, or with
permit for commercial use)

--When value of resource exceeds $250 $250

43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(3) Use of explosives, motorized or $100
mechanical devices to aid in collection (of
resources either for commercial or non-
commercial use)

43 CFR 8365.1-5(c) Collection of renewable or non-renewable | $250
{"m resources for sale or barter to commercial

dealer without contract or permit

43 CFR 8365.1-6 Violation of Supplementary Rules posted | $100
near or within the lands or facilities
affected

SECTION XIII: DEVELOPED RECREATION SITES & AREAS

43 CFR 8365.2-1(a) Use water supply facilities for cleaning $50
fish, game, or other materials

43 CFR 8365.2-1(b) Deposit human waste except in toilet or $50
sewage facilities

43 CFR 8365.2-1(c) Unrestrained or improperly leashed animal | $50

43 CFR 8365.2-2(a) Operating audio device, or other noise $50

producing device or motorized equipment
in a manner that makes unreasonable noise

43 CFR 8365.2-2(b) Operate or use a public address system $50
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(except Seeing Eye or Hearing Ear dog)

43 CFR 8365.2-2(c) Construct or use an antenna or aerial $50
(other than on a vehicle or as an integral
part of such equipment)

43 CFR 8365.2-3(a) Failure to pay any required fee $75

43 CFR 8365.2-3(b) Camping equipment only in designated $50
campsite in designated place
(pitch any tent, park any trailer, erect any
shelter)

43 CFR 8365.2-3(c) Unattended property in day use area for $50
more than 24 hours, or for more than 72
hours in other areas

43 CFR 8365.2-3(d) Build fire except in a stove, grill, fireplace | $50
or ring provided for such use

43 CFR 8365.2-3(e) Enter or remain in campgrounds at night $50
when not occupant or visitor

43 CFR 8365.2-3(f) Enter or use a site or a portion of a site $50
closed to public use

43 CFR 8365.2-3(g) Occupy a site with more persons than $50
permitted

43 CFR 8365.2-3(h) Move any table, stove, barrier, litter $50
receptacle or other campground equipment

43 CFR 8365.24 Vehicle in operation in portions of $50
recreation sites closed to such use

"1 43 CFR 8365.2-5(a) Discharge firearms, weapons, or fireworks | $150
43 CFR 8365.2-5(b) Animals in swimming area $25

SECTION XIV: SPECIAL RECREATION PERMITS ON PUBLIC LANDS &

RELATED WATERS

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(1)

Fail to obtain a Special Recreation Permit
and the pay the fees required

— individual

— organization

$100
$250
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43 CFR 2932.57(a)(2)

Violate stipulations or conditions of a
permit issued

$75

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(3)

Knowingly participate in an event or
activity subject to the permit requirements
if the BLM has not issued a permit

— individual

— organization

$75
$250

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(4)

Failure to post a copy of any commercial
or competitive permit where all
participants may read it

$50

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(5)

Failure to show copy of Special Recreation
Permit upon request by either a BLM
employee or a participant in the activity

$75

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(6)

Obstruct or impede pedestrians or vehicles,
or harass visitors or other persons with
physical contact while engaged in activities
covered under a permit or other
authorization

$100

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(7)

Refuse to leave or disperse, when directed
to do so by a BLM law enforcement officer
or State or local law enforcement officer,
whether you have a SRP or not

$100

SECTION XV: PROHIBITED USES OF WILDERNESS AREAS

43 CFR 6302.20(a)

Operating a commercial enterprise

$100

43 CFR 6302.20(b)

Build temporary or permanent roads

$200

43 CFR 6302.20(c)

Build aircraft landing strips, heliports or
helispots

$200

43 CFR 6302.20(d)

Use motorized equipment; or motor
vehicles, motorboats or other forms of
mechanical transport

$100

43 CFR 6302.20(e)

Landing aircraft, or drop or pick up an
material, supplies or person by means of
aircraft, including a helicopter, hang glider,
hot air balloon, parasail or parachute

$100
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43 CFR 6302.20(f) Build, install or erect structures or $100
installations (other than tents, tarpaulins,
temporary corrals, and similar devices for
overnight camping)

43 CFR 6302.20(g) Cut trees $100

43 CFR 6302.20(h) Enter or use wilderness areas without $100
authorization, where BLM requires
authorization

43 CFR 6302.20(i) Engage or participate in competitive use, $100
such as races, games or exercises

43 CFR 6302.20(k) Violate any BLM regulation, authorization, | $100
or order.

SECTION XVI: FIRE VIOLATIONS

43 CFR 9212.1(a) Cause a fire, other than campfire, to be $200
ignited by any source

43 CFR 9212.1(b) Fire a tracer or incendiary device $100

43 CFR 9212.1(c) Burn any vegetation except in a campfire $100

43 CFR 9212.1(d) Abandoning campfire without $100
extinguishing

43 CFR 9212.1(¢e) Build, attend, maintain or use a campfire $100
without proper clearance

43 CFR 9212.1(f) Resist or interfere with efforts of MA
firefighter(s)

43 CFR 9212.1(g) Enter an area closed by fire prevention $100
order

43 CFR 9212.1(h) Violate fire prevention order $100
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SECTION XVII: BALD EAGLES & ENDANGERED SPECIES

16 USC 668(a)

Violating the Bald Eagle Protection Act -
without permission, knowingly or with
wanton disregard for consequences, take,
possess, sell, purchase, barter, offer to sell,
transport, export or import any bald or
golden eagle, alive or dead, or any part,
nest, or egg.

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(A)

import or export any endangered fish or
wildlife

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(B)

take endangered fish or wildlife

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(D)

possess, sell, deliver, carry, transport, or
ship any endangered fish or wildlife in
violation of (B)

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(E)

deliver, receive, carry, transport, or ship
endangered fish or wildlife in interstate or
foreign commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(F)

sell or offer endangered fish or wildlife for
sale in interstate or foreign commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(G)

violate any regulation pursuant to section
1533

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(A)

import or export any endangered plants

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(B)

remove and possess any endangered plants
from areas of federal jurisdiction

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(C)

deliver, receive, carry, transport, or ship
endangered plants in interstate or foreign
commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(D)

sell or offer endangered plants for sale in
interstate or foreign commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(E)

violate any regulation pursuant to section
1533 (petty)
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SECTION XVIII: FEDERAL CAVE RESOURCES PROTECTION

16 USC 4306(a)(1) Without authorization, knowingly destroys, | $250
disturbs, defaces, mars, alters, removes or | MA for second
harms any significant cave offense
or alters the free movement of any animal
or plant life into or plant life into or out of
any significant cave
or enters a significant cave with the
intention of committing any act described
16 USC 4306(a)(2) Possess, consume, sell, barter or exchange, | $250
offer for sale, barter or exchange, any cave | MA for second
resource from a significant cave (with offense
knowledge or reason to know that such
resource was removed from a significant
cave located on Federal lands)
16 USC 4306(a)(3) counsel, procure, solicit, or employ any $250
other person to violate any provisions of MA for second
this subsection offense
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